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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2015 447 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc Shiau Chan (LKKAute), LKK Valuation

Subject: Valuation Requast

Importance: High

Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,
Please assist to provide valuation for the following vehicles:-

1) SKD7223K - Road tax expired 29/06/2019, Volkswagen Touran 1.4 TSI A
2) SIX2667T - Road tax expired 29!-5{2ﬂ19._ Toyota Vellfire 3.5Z Platinum Selection A.
3} GBC90995 - Road tax expired 27/8/2019, Citroen Dispatch 2.01 HDI A,

We had faxed the above the registration detalls, please acknowledged.
Thank you.

Audrey Goh

CB3 Credit Collection
Risk Management Group
DBS Bank Ltd

Tel - GBE78 9026

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE:

The information coritained in this emall is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this
message Is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. if you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender
and delete the mail. Thank you.
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Enguire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
SKD7229K

Make / Model
VOLKSWAGEN / TOURAN 1.4 TSI AT 1T32B4 FL

Vehicle Type:

P11 - Passenger Station Wagon/Jeep/Land Rover
Vehicle Attachment 1:

No Attachment

Vehicle Schems :

Normal

Chassis No.:
WVGZZZ1TZCWO053057

Propellant :
Petrol

Engine No,:
CAV368332

Motor Mo, :

Engine Capacity :
1390 cc

Power Rating :

Maximum Power Output :
103.0 kW (138 bhp)



Maximurm Laden Weight :
2150 kg

Unladen Weight :
1536 kg

Year Of Manufacture:

2011

Original Registration Date:
30 Dec 2011

Lifespan Expiry Date:
COE Category :
A - Car (1600cc & below)

Quota Premium :
$50,244.00

COE Expiry Date:
29Dec 2021

Road Tax Expiry Date :
29 Jun 2019

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date ;
29 Dec 2021

Inspection Due Date ;
29 Dec 2020

Intended Transfer Date :
27 Sep 2019

CO2 Emission :

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount’;

CO Emission:

HC Emission :

MNOx Emission :

PM Emission :



Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Transfer Fees $25.00
Road Tax Renewal - 6 months {30 Jun 2019 to 29 Dec 2019) $310.00
Road Tax Renewal - 12 months (30 Jun 2019 to 29 Jun 2020) $620.00
Message

The fees above do not include any late road tax fees, which apply if road tax or lay-up has expired.
You can use the digital service Enquire Road Tax Payable to check if there are any late road tax
fees.

Any road tax that has been paid for the vehicle will be transferred to the next owner.
Transfer of ownership is not allowed for this vehicle.

Print OK »

Save as PDF

Copy as Text
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Rebate for Reg stered Venicle

WEnonL o003

Enguine PARFICOE b oo - B
_ e 1D Type B Singupose NRC = = —
" Ownerid; 028 |
fodopicDuele 000 ~ ol _
| Vehicena: L RS .. - A ) - |
| VwhicetobsExportee: ae S oS A T o |
intanded Deregiutration Dk~~~ _Ddoetaore 0 B9 S |
| Veviche Make: o VOLKSWAGEN _ N LR
| VehicleModet i DR / TE!JMHJ‘E!.P}E_'HHI == T
| Primacy Colour: Gy i __i
| Manufactiusing Year o e |
_ EngineNo- - -  Crvisaz) |
 Chassishio. - W2 TS N
Mizdmum Power Outpit: - e = i
Oper Markat Vishoe: $21781.00 ST 7
| Origal Registration Date: - __30DP=c2011 o . N
| First Ragistration Date. 0D 2011 B . .
__Tretsfer Coumt: 9 2 UM i IR U
Actus| ARE Paid: LN
- Intended PARF Hebute Details - _ﬁ_j'_ {4?_??" o f
PARFENgBIYY L - - A sk ]
PARF Elghifdy EwpiryUses: _ ey == B
| wmm m’iﬂm == = _-|
Intended COE Rahate Details i | o O B W
; COE Erpiry Ciate e T S I 29 Dwc I0T1 o W
LGS o o ACHuERe . L
. COEferiodfVears: = -, DR IR
¥ . SRR SRah R = $50.244 00 o "m 1
e o gHe e T T
Tatal Redite Amouni: e e ﬂg___tﬂ__ SXx e O _J
m1mmmwammuu_npmw qﬂ
oK gJ,.!_ YA

Jmllfl H_W!-@Iﬂlhw mm_ 3 WL TR S S TR | AR P A |



27,2010 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

.

sGCARMART.COM
THE DNLY PLAGE FOR SWART CAR BUYIRS
Volkswagen Touran Used Vehicle List (4 vehicles)

Volkswagen Touran 1LAA TSI - - 30-Dec-3011  1,3%0cc 130,986 km  Repoco Agency Auaitable

Retipte Armount A5 Ab (-0c=2019 15 529411, Road Takx Till 29702019,

orhuu.-mm
Audrey - 0 | Poh Keng - 0

Volkswiagen Touwran 1T.AA TSI $27,800 $10,650 fyr 10-Jun-2081 1,390 cc 131,500 krn ‘Available

mmmltnmrmmmhmlwme.ﬁmxrﬂTmﬂThuﬁﬁeﬂm
Qfice Mo, <~
Lee Meng Kong - 92763833

Volkswagen Touran 1L.4ATST  $27,700 $10,770 fyr 02-un-2011  1,390cc  133,000km Hua Hong Motoring Avaitabibe

WeEl Mairtain, Original Condition. NG Repeiis Reguired, MU Tust Change 100% Actident Free, Spacious. 7 Seoter MPV ARG Not Too Big For Urtan Deive., In
Fouss Logn Available; | Years Wamanty On Enginefn...

Ciffies Mo - -

Terence - B1G080ED | Aandy Chan - 6549339

Volkswagen Touran 1LAATST  $22,800 £3,800 fyr 3i-Jen-2011  3,390cc 120,000 km DSL Auto Trading Availabile

100% Guarantesd Acodent Free, High COE $46K, Highist Scrap Valve $17K, Biasutiful Lesthir Interior, Estrismaly Well Mulstainad, All Wear Atd Tear
Bepiaced, 90t Losn AL 2.28%, Gunrantesd Loan For Bad Cr... '

Office No, - 62960185

Darren Low - 96236322

whmmhmmﬂmﬂm-mmlmuwmTm_w,ﬂm,nw;w.mu!ﬁuwdmmsﬁe.mﬁ;mﬁ
tars, GPC cars, vans, tscks, hybiid can, soofts.cars or stalionwagens, You can also buy from & car auction, look up car leans, franclal sendces, low milsaga
crs; car brands, carpark rates & car nsurance, We have new car dealens comprising parpiiel importes, car dealers, @nd used car deslers on our
site. Find new car price lists, niw car lsunches and niew cor promabions, and stse motoling sdvics, ca¢ reviews & cor news of the latest models, Visit our
partner sites for job openings for Sihgapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, moves, cir parfurmance plrts, Gir discussion, fanm discussion, commiercll
vahiche le#sing B COE résults,

(13 2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reseived.

hitps:iwww sgoarmart comiused  carslsearch_resull_pricalist. printphp7SA=AMOD=Volkswagen TourandRPG=20AVEH=08RGD=20118AVL=2...

"



Celine ana (LKKAuto)

Frona: Audrey Hwea Ling 60H <audreygoh@dbs.com>
Seni: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 902 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuts)

Cc: Shiau Chan (LEKKAuta); LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: Valuation Requast

Hi Celine,

Please fax us a copy of the valuation report for SIX2667T at fax number 62260172,
Thereafter please submit reports for SIX2667T and SKD7229K.
Thanks.

Audrey Goh
DBS Bank

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuUto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2019 8:52 AM

To: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>
Subject: [External] RE: Valuation Request

This mail originated from an external party outside DBS - celinefong@lkkauto.com.

Dear Audrey,

The Valuation of vehicles as below!

1) SKD7229K MV: 528K FS: §24.5K
2) SiIX2667T MV: $34K FS: 524.4K
3) GBCI90995 MV: $29.1K F51527.6K

As at September 2019

Bt Regurds,

Celine Fong

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celingfong@likkanito.com | fax: 6a56-4315
ik 51, Pava Ui Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 202-25 | S(408933)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs. com>

Sent: Manday, 30 September 2019 6:07 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefonig@lk Coms>

Ce: Shiau Chan [LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>
Subject; RE: Valuation Request




CE"HE ana {Lm“tu} R e ————————— e —— e —

Frorn: Caline Fong (LKKAuT)

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 B:52 AM
To: “hudrey Hwee Ling GOH'

Ce: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) LEK Valuation
Subject: RE: Valuation Reques!

Dezr Audrey,

The Valuation of vehicles as below:

1) SKDT7229K MV: 528K FS: 524 5K
2) SIX2667T MV: 534K FS: 524.4K
3) GBC90995 MV: 529.1K F5: $27.6K

As at Saptember 2019

Hest Regards,

Celine Fong

LEKR Auto Consultants Ple Lid

pheni: 6256-3561 | email: celinefongi@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Wk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #0225 | S[408933)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>

Sent: Monday, 30 September 2019 6:07 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Valuation Request

Hi all,
Any update on the valuation for the 3 vehicles?

Audrey Goh
DBS Bank

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 4:47 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; 'LKK' <valuation@Ikk com>
Subject: Valuation Request

Importance: High

Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,

Please assist to provide valuation for the following vehicles:-
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